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Parks & Recreation Commission Memorandum 
 

 
To: Parks & Recreation Commission Members 
From: Barry Bernstein, Parks & Recreation Director 
Date: 6/8/2012 
Subject: Play Equipment Proposals 
 
 
Commission Action Requested: 
Recommendation to bring forward to the City Council 
 
Background Information: 
Crestview Park is scheduled in 2012 to have its play equipment replaced. I have invited three play 
equipment representatives to conduct an open house prior to the PRC meeting on June 12 and present to 
the PRC plans for the replacement equipment. One company, Accent Play, will not be in attendance as I 
received an email mid to late last week indicating they would not be available and I felt it would have 
been unreasonable given the short notice to extend an invitation to another company. 
Minnesota/Wisconsin Playground will present to the PRC at 6:45 PM and Webber Recreation will present 
to the PRC at 7:10PM.   
 
Financial Impact: 
The City has dedicated through its budget process $50,000 for this project which includes protective 
surfacing, installation, play equipment border, and the equipment itself. 
 
Staff Recommendations: 
Upon a recommendation from the PRC, move forward to City Council. 
 
Parks & Recreation Committee of Council Discussion: 
  
 
Attachments: 
  
  
  
 


